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RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, September 17, 2012 7:38 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; mon; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire 

L 
Subject: 	 Mini for today-Monday, Sept 17, 2012 

9:35 am DEPART Private Residence *En route Westchester County Airport 

9:50 am ARRIVE Westchester County Ai ort 
Contact: FBO Net Jets Office 

10:00 am DEPART Westchester County Airport via Air Force Aircraft Tail #70401 
En route Andrews Air Force Base 

11:00 am ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

11:10 am DEPART Andrews Air Force Base* En route State Department 

11:40 am ARRIVE State Department 

11:45 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
12:00 pm Secretary's Office 

12:00 pm OFFICE TIME 
4:00 pm Secretary's Office 

4:00 pm PRE-BRIEF w/STAFF (Note: To discuss the 5:30pm White House meeting topic) 
4:30 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

4:30 pm PRE-BRIEF w/STAFF (Note: To discuss the visit of Aung San Suu Kyi.) 
5:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

5:20 pm DEPART State Departmen 

5:25 pm 

5:30 pm 
7:00 pm 

7:05 pm 

7:15 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON 
	

Washington, DC 

Weather: 
Chappaqua, NY: Mostly sunny, 75/64. 
Washington, DC: Overcast/chance of showers, 75/72. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05793033 Date: 02/29/2016 


	Page 1

